
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Redacted 

5/20/2013 10:41:36 AM 
'Meek, Alan (AlanMeek@cpuc.ea.gov)' (Alan.Meck@cpuc.ca.gov); Morey, 
Candace (candace.morey@cpuc.ca.gov) (candace.morey@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 
Huffman, Mark (Law) (/0=PG&E/QU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MRH2); 

Redacted 
Redacted Lawlor, Joe T 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JTL5); Redacted 
Redacted 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: PG&E/CPUC Conference Call re: EIM 

Alan: 

We can use this short slide deck to guide our discussion. I'm also attaching a link to the 
C A ISO's April 30th filing with FERC detailing the implementation plan. Comments are due 
May 21st. PG&E will be advocating for an exit fee structure if PacifiCorp leaves the EIM in the 
first five years. We can discuss more tomorrow. 

Candace - Copying you since I left you a voice mail re: the April 30th filing. 

Talk with you tomorrow. 

Redact 

«...» 

http://elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/common/OpenNat.asp7fileIDM3248561 

-Original Appointment-
From: Redacted 
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 9:25 AM 
To: I Redacted I'Meck, Alan (Alan.Meck@cpuc.ca.gov)' 
Cc: Huffman. Mark (Law)|Redacted Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Eisenman, Eric; Lawlor, Joe T; 
Redacted 
Subject: PG&E/CPUC Conference Call re: EIM 
When: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: CR 77 Beale 2504 

Redacted 
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